
Modification Number 01 to 
Memorandum of Agreement Number G8802100109 

Between 
City and County of San Francisco 

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 
and 

National Park Service 
Yosemite National Park 

for 
Comprehensive Management of Watersheds Supplying the San Francisco Regional 

Water System within Yosemite Njational Park 
I 

GENERAL 

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is modified to extend the end date of the agreement from July 
1, 2015 to July 1, 2016. The end date extension modifies the term of the agreement from 5 years to 6 
years in order to allow the MOA to coincide with the City and County of San Francisco's 2-year budget 
cycle. The current budget cycle started on July 1, 2014 and ends June 30, 2016. Appendix Eis replaced 

to reflect the actual funding received from FY 2010-12 through FY 2014-15 and the funding request 
submitted to the SFPUC for FY 2015-16 as part of the SFPUC two year budget cycle 

MODIFICATIONS: 

1. ARTICLE I - BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES, Page 2of32, paragraph 4, is modified to 
read as: 

The previous Agreement (2005 through 2010) was developed to meet the filtration avoidance 
requirement for a "written agreement with the landowner." The scope of this Agreement (2010 
through 2016) is expanded to recognize ongoing Environmental Stewardship and Security 
programs. 

2. ARTICLE ill A.1.(a) and (b)-KEY OFFICIALS, page 4 and 5 of32, is modified to read as: 

(a) Hetch Hetchy Program Manager: To facilitate implementation of this agreement, the 
SFPUC funds a full-time NPS Hetch Hetchy Program Manager (HHPM) position. This 

HHPM is the primary NPS liaison between the NPS and SFPUC for the Source Water 
Protection and Environmental Stewardship programs. 

Ashley Adams 
Office of the Superintendent 

Yosemite National Park 
P.O. Box 577 
Yosemite, CA 953 89 
Telephone: 209-372-0238 



Fax: 209-372-0220 
Email: Ashley_ Adams@nps.gov 

(b) Security Program Manager: To facilitate implementation of this agreement, NPS 
designates a Security Program Manager (SPM). This SPM is the primary NPS liaison 
between the NPS and SFPUC for the Security Program and is the Chief ofYNP's Visitor 
and Resource Protection Division. The SPM shall have appropriate security clearance. 

Kevin Killian 
Division of Visitor and Resource Protection 
Yosemite National Park 
P.O. Box 577 
Yosemite, CA 95389 
Telephone: 209-372-0211 
Fax: 209-372-0617 
Email: Kevin_ Killian@nps.gov 

3. ARTICLE III A.2.c) - KEY OFFICIALS, Page 6of32, is modified to read as: 

c). SFPUC Homeland Security Director: To facilitate implementation of this agreement, the 
SFPUC designates this position to provide administrative oversight and program 
management for the Security Program. 

Teresa Barrett 
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 
525 Golden Gate A venue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415-554-2457 
Email: tbarrett@sfwater.org 

4. ARTICLE VII-TERM OF AGREEMENT, Page 18of32, is modified to read as: 
This MOA shall become effective on the date of the last signature and extend through July 1, 2016. 

The NPS shall have three months beyond the end date of July 1, 2016 of the MOA to reconcile all 
expenditures incurred on or before June 30, 2016. No additional funds are authorized to be spent or 

received, nor expenses incurred, after June 30, 2016. The three month reconciliation grace period, 
with an end date of October 1, 2016, allows for full reconciliation of funds and all expenditures 

incurred before July 1, 2016. 

5. APPENDIX E - is fully redacted and replaced by the attached APPENDIX E. 

6. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this modification on the date(s) set forth 
below. 

FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY 
OF SAN FRANCISCO 

Harlan L. Kelly, Jr., General Manager, 
San Francisco Public Utilities Commiss~on 

Date 

FOR THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

Don L. Neubacher, Superintendent 
Yosemite National Park 

Date 


